
 
 
   

 

Michael Pacholok 

Chief Purchasing Officer   
 
 
 
 

Chief Purchasing Officer. 
 

 

 

Purchasing and Materials 
Management Division 
City Hall, 18th Floor, West Tower 
100 Queen Street West 
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2 

Sabrina Dipietro 

Acting Manager, 
Construction Services 

  
January 30, 2019  Via Website posting (4 pages) 

 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
TENDER CALL NO. 321-2018  

CONTRACT NO. 19ECS-TI-13LR 
 

FOR: Local Road Resurfacing in Wards 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8, 9,10,11,12,13,14, and 15.  
 

REVISED CLOSING DATE:  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), February 8, 2019  
 
Please refer to the above Request for Tender (RFT) document in your possession and be 
advised of the following information: 
 
1. Questions/Answers: 
 
Q1:  We are writing to request a clarification regarding the COR certification requirement in 

the above noted tenders.  
 
 Please confirm that a joint venture entity who has one underlying shareholder, who has 

obtained the COR certification, is able to bid on tenders for the City of Toronto under 
this entity.  

  
 For greater clarity, if two companies formed a joint venture entity to bid on City of 

Toronto work and one of the joint venture entities has obtained COR and the other joint 
venture entity has not, would the new joint venture entity meet the COR requirements 
in the above noted tenders.  

 
A1:  The requirement is for the Bidder to have COR certification.  The City can accept a 

joint venture in which all of the constituent members of the joint venture have COR 
certification, however if the bidder's intent is that the joint venture be used on an 
ongoing basis, then the joint venture should also obtain COR certification.  

 
Q2:  As stated in the documents the tenders will be opened with a Lottery type order. What 

happens if contractor A is read out low and withdraws from the remaining contracts 
and finds out weeks later that contractor B made a mathematical error which made 
them low. This is unfair to contractor A because they withdrew from remaining 
contracts. What steps has the city taken to make sure that the tenders submitted that 
day are correct by all parties submitting? 

 
A2:  The City has revised the tender to address the concern.  Please see revision R1 and 

R2. 
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Q3: Given the amount of snow on the roads and sidewalks, it is difficult to see what work is 
required. Will the City consider extending the closing date to allow for conditions to 
improve? 

 
A3: No extension to the closing date will be provided for this reason; however, please refer to 

section 2 below for separate revisions to the closing date. 
 
Q4: Clause 8. Restoration Work – GN121SS. Does this clause apply to this work as it 

repeatedly states “all costs associated with this Work shall be included in the Contract 
Price for Underground infrastructure construction. No separate payment shall be made.” 

 
A4: Please refer to Restoration Work – SP 30, which amends GN121SS. 
 
Q5: Please clarify how the Payment Bonds will be paid. The tender states that 1.25% will be 

added to each progress payment until the bond is paid. 
 
A5: As per the existing specification GN130SS – Payment of Bonds:  

Payment for bonding, to include both Performance and Labour and Material Payment 

Bonds, shall be full compensation to cover all of the Work including all labour, Equipment 

and Material as well as any Change in the Work approved by the City and paid for from 

the contingency allowance. 

the City will pay the price bid by the Contractor for bonding, Performance and Labour and 
Material Payment Bonds, on the pricing form by adding a charge of up to 1.25% of the 
total contract price to each progress payment until the entire cost of bonding as bid is 
paid. 

 
Q6: Clause 16. Tree Protection-GN128SS. Please clarify why Basis of Payment states all 

costs associated with this work, including the cost of an approved Arborist, is considered 
incidental to all work. No separate payment shall be made. Yet on the Pricing Sheet items 
13 thru 15 suggest otherwise? 

 
A6: Please refer to Special Provisions SP 10 and SP 11, which amend sections of GN128SS. 
 
Q7: There are an estimated 950 catch basins in each contract. At an average, 25 cb’s per day 

to inspect, this would take approximately 38 working days to complete one round of 
inspection. Section 4a Clause 17 suggests that all c/b’s are inspected first prior to 
cleaning, and then “the contractor shall re-inspect and submit a list of catch basins 
requiring repairs or replacement”. Additionally, a post inspection would also be required. 
Is it the City’s intention to have 3 rounds of inspections for this item and will a City 
inspector be available for all 3 inspections? 

 
A7: As per SP 15, the Contractor shall clean and inspect the catch basins prior to construction 

and provide the Contract Administrator a list of catch basins requiring repair or 
replacement. Following construction, the Contractor and Contract Administrator shall 
(jointly) review the existing catch basins to identify catch basins requiring further cleaning.  
 
The number of inspections may vary depending on the amount of post-construction catch 
basin cleaning required.  
 
The presence of a City inspector at the pre-construction catch basin cleaning is not 
implied, and will be determined at the discretion of the Contract Administrator. 
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Q8: The tenders state that item 4 (cb cleaning), will not be paid until post cleaning is 
completed. Section 4a Clause 21 suggests the opposite. Please clarify which clause 
takes precedence. 

 
A8: SP 15 – Clean Out Existing Catch Basins takes precedence over amended sections of 

SW303SS – Clean Out Existing Catch Basins.  
 
Q9: Anchor Bolts are required where concrete road base is removed. There is no item in the 

contract to cover this expensive undertaking and we cannot estimate the added cost. Will 
the city provide a list of concrete road based streets? 

 
A9: Based on previous experience in this state-of-good-repair and maintenance program, the 

use of anchor bolts for concrete base repair is generally not anticipated for this project. 
 

Installation of anchor bolts will be reviewed on a case by case basis, and if required, will 
be paid under Schedule A rates as directed by the Contract Administrator and the City.  

 
No further information will be provided at this time.  

 
Q10: In the event a concrete based street is milled and exposes an incomplete long trench, 

what expectations will be required with regards to anchor bolts? Item 40 & 41 will not 
cover the added costs of anchor bolts at $80.00 m2. 

 
A10: Based on previous experience in this state-of-good-repair and maintenance program, the 

use of anchor bolts for concrete base repair is generally not anticipated for this project. 
 

Installation of anchor bolts will be reviewed on a case by case basis, and if required, will 
be paid under Schedule A rates as directed by the Contract Administrator and the City.  

 
Q11: Please clarify where the Detection loops are to be installed, as the tender states they 

must be installed within 72 hours of completion of permanent pavement markings, yet the 
next sentence states they must be installed in the binder base course (not surface cut). 

 
A11: Please refer to RD421SP for locations of known traffic loops. 
 

As per paragraph 4 of RD421SP – Installation of Traffic Actuation Equipment: 
 
Loop sizes are approximate, and the site conditions may require alterations. Detection 
loops shall be installed within 72 hours of completion of permanent pavement markings 
within the City right-of-way. Detection loops shall be installed in the binder course (not 
surface cut out) within the MTO right-of-way – refer to MTOD 2901.462.  

 
Q12: Can the City explain why the major items in this tender are pro-rated for payment and 

how it justifies 60-30-10 payment schedule? 60% does not cover the cost of the materials 
required to complete the work. 

 
A12: For prorated payment of major items, the 30% and 10% payment portions are based on 

follow-up actions expected to be completed in a timely manner as per Contract 
requirements and constraints. Contractors completing work in accordance with the 
specified requirements and constraints are expected to be minimally-affected by the 
prorated payment schedule. 

 
Q13: There is no sod item in this contract and the Schedule of Prices ‘A’ has not been 

updated. $14.00 m2 to install sod is not reasonable. 
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A13: The price of sod restoration shall be considered incidental to related items of work as 

noted in the contract specifications. 
 
Q14: In the Pricing Form, for Item #13 SP 10/SP Full time Arborist. It states Estimated 

Quantity as 1, lump sum.  Does this mean an overall Arborist lump price for the scope of 
the project? Or is this an hourly Arborist rate since we do not know a lot of the details of 
the scope of work involved for each individual tree? In which case, hourly would make the 
most sense.  Any information would be great. 

 
A14: As per SP 11, payment shall be lump sum prorated over the length of the contract. No 

changes will be made to the tender documents at this time. 
 
Q15: In tender 321-2018, please clarify what work is required for the speed humps on 

Greenbrook Dr. 
 
A15: Please refer to the Greenbrook As-Built Drawings included in the original tender package 

for details of the existing speed humps installed. These speed humps shall be replaced to 
their existing configuration.  

 
2. Revisions: 
 

i. R1. Section 1 – Tender Process Terms and Conditions, Article 15 – Withdrawal of 
Bids is revised by deleting B) During Opening. 

 
ii. R2.  Add the following new Article to Section 1 – Tender Process Terms and 

Conditions  
 
Article 33 – Award of Tender 321-2018 and Tender 322-2018   
 
Bidders are allowed to bid on both Tender 321-2018 and Tender 322-2018, however a 
bidder can only be awarded one Tender.  At the public opening, a coin toss will be held 
to determine which Tender will be opened first.  If one bidder is the successful Bidder 
on both Tenders, following the appropriate math review and meeting all requirements 
of the Tender, the Successful Bidder will be awarded the Tender that was opened first, 
and the next low bidder meeting all the requirements of the Tender will be awarded the 
other Tender.    

 
iii. The tender closing date has been extended to FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2019 

 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum, contact Christina Kysym by email at 
Christina.Kysym@toronto.ca. Please attach this addendum to your RFT document and be 
governed accordingly. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the space 
provided on the Tender Call Cover Page as per the Process Terms and Conditions, Section 1, 
Item 10 - Addenda, of the Tender Call document.  All other aspects of the Tender remain the 
same. 
 

Yours truly, 

 

 
Sabrina Dipietro, 
Acting Manager, Construction Services 
Purchasing and Materials Management 

mailto:Christina.Kysym@toronto.ca

